
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 10 

1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 155 
Seattle, Washington 98101-3188 

ENFORCEMENT AND 
COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE DIVISION 

SEP 30,_2019 
Reply To: 20- C04 

CERTIF1ED MAIL- RETURN RECEIPr REQUESTED 

Mr. Daniel Arrotta 
Registered Agent 
Mt. Spokane Truck & RV, LLC d.b.a. All United Imports 
6623 N Division Street 
Spokane, Washington 99208-3939 

Re: Docket No. CAA-10-2020-0004 

Dear Mr. Arrotta: 

An authorized representative of the United States federal government conducted an inspection to 
determine your company's compliance with the Clean Air Act (CAA) and regulations promulgated 
thereunder. The details ofthis inspection are outlined in the enclosed Clean Air Act Vehicle and Engine 
Expedited Settlement Agreement (Agreement). As a result ofthe inspection, it was determined that 
your company failed to comply with the CAA and the associated regulations. The Agreement describes 
the violations. 

You may resolve violations using an expedited process that involves significantly lower penalties than 
those sought through the normal settlement process. The United States Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) is authorized to enter into the Agreement under the authority vested in the EPA 
Administrator by Section 205( c)(l) ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7524(c)(I). After the Agreement becomes 
effective, the EPA will take no further civil penalty action against your company for the violation(s) 
described in the Agreement However, the EPA does not waive any rights to take an enforcement action 
for any other past, present, or future violations ofthe CAA or of any other federal statute or regulation. 

Ifyou do not sign and return the enclosed Agreement as presented within 30 calendar days ofits 
receipt, and meet all ofyour obligations under the Agreement, the proposed Agreement is withdrawn, 
with no need of additional notice to you, and without prejudice to the EPA's ability to file any other 
enforcement action for the violation( s) identified in the Agreement and seek penalties ofup to $47,357 
per violation pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 19.4. Please refer to "CAA Vehicle and Engine Expedited 
Settlement Agreement Instructions," attached, for instructions on accepting this Agreement. 



Please contactJohn Keenan by telephone at (206) 553-1817, or by email at keenan,jolm@epa.gov with 
any questions. 

Enclosure 

cc: Mt Spokane Truck & RV, LLC 
d.b.a, All United Imports 
15010 N Newport Hwy 
Mead, WA 9902-1-503.6 

mailto:keenan,jolm@epa.gov


Table 1 - Inspection Information 

Inspection Date{s): 

August 17 and 22, 2019 

Inspection Location Name: 

Eastport, Idaho 

Address: 

Docket Number: CAA-

I 1 1 1° 1-1 2 10121°1- Io Io Io 
Entry Number(s): 

I 11 Is 16 1-1 2 19 14 19 1°1 2 19 

Date of Entry Detention by CBP: 

14 I 

Is I I 

Hwy 95 N. at Canadian border 

City: 

Eastport 

I IAugust 19, 2019 

Inspector(s) Name{s): 

I I John Keenan (U.S. EPA); Officer Hoggan (U.S. CBP) 

I 

State: 

ID 

Zip Code: 
I I s3s26 

EPA Approving Official: 

I IEdward J. KoV.:alski 

Importer Name (Respondent): 
Mt. Spokane Truck & RV, LLC 
d.b.a. All United lmoorts 

EPA Enforcement Contact: 

I IJohn Keenan 

Table 2 - Description of Violation and.Veblcle 

Mt. Spokane Truck & RV LLC d.b.a. All United Imports (Respondent) imported the vehicle/engine descnoed at the 
bottom ofTable 2 (the Subject Engine) on or about August 17, 2019. Authorized federal inspectors examined the 
Subject Engine and found the engine's exhaust gas recirculation (EGR) system had been disabled, and the oxidation 
catalyst (OC) and the diesel particulate filter (DPF) system had been removed. The EPA issued Certificate of 
Conformity is only valid ifthe vehicle is in the certified configuration. The engine manufacturer's certified 
configuration includes EGR, OC and DPF systems. The EPA has found no further evidence indicating the Subject 
Engine is exempt or otherwise excluded from coverage under Title II the Clean Air Act (CAA) and its implementing 
regulations. Accordingly, by importing the Subject Engine, Respondent has committed one violation of CAA 
Section 203(a)(l) and 42 U.S.C. 66 7522(a)(l). 

Vehicle Description 
·. 

Observed Engine 
Manufacturer 

Observed 
Model Year 

Observed Engine 
Family 

Quantity 

Dodge 2500 Pick Up Truck 
VIN 1D7KS28A97J59351 l 

Cummins n.7 liter 2007 7CEXK06.7TXW 1 

Table 3 - Penalty and Required Corrective Action 
Penalty $1,700 

Required Corrective 
Action 

In addition to paying the monetary penalty, Respondent must provide to the EPA 
documentation showing that the Subject Engine has/have been destroyed, exported, or are under 
exclusive control by U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) pending exportation or 
destruction. 

2 



CLEAN -AIR ACT VEHICLE AND ENGINE EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

DOCKETNO. CM-10-2020-0004 Respondent Mt. Spokane T.tu<::k & RV, LLC 
d.b.a. All Uriited· !n1ports 
6623 N Division St. 
SpQkane, WA 99208:..3939 

1. The parties enter into this Clean Air Act Vehicle and Engine E~pedited Settlement Agreement 
(AgreementJ in order to settle the civilviolation(:s) discovered·as·a result ofthe inspecti.on(s) specified 
in-table 1, attached,, incorp0rated into this Agreement by reference. The civil violation(s) that ar~ the 
subject ofthis Agreement are.described in Table 2, attached, incorporated into the Agreement by 
reference. regardm.4,rthe v.eliicle(s)/engjpe.(s) specified tlierefo. 

2. Resp.ondent,adnills to. being.subject to the Clean NT Act (CAA) and its a$Socinted regulations and that 
the Unite!;! States Envirorun¢ntc!-l P,rotecti~'JJ Agency (EPA) has jurisdiction over the Respondent and 
the Respondent ;_s co.uductd~sotibed i:tt'T'abl:e 2. R~spcmdent neither admits nor ·denies ¢.e findings 
detailed therein, and w~ives an)i obJ~tiQn'$ Respond.e.tit tnay have to theEPA'sjurisdiction. 

3. Respondent certi.fie:s:ihat pay.ment- ofthep~naliy has been made in the amount of$1~700. Respondent 
has followed the in$tr.uctions fu:''CAA Vehicle and Engjne E1.pedited Settlement Agtee.inent 
lnsiructfon$." .attae.hed, il\c~.rp~~ted into tlµs Agreell):ent ~Y. refe.rence. Respondent cettines that the 
required oorrective.aciion, specified in Table 3 and ·incorporated 'into this Agreement by reference. has 
bee11 carried uut, 

4. By its first signature below; the.E,P.A appi'.Qve~ t4e fu:itj.l!.lgS resulting_ froin the ~pection(s) and ,aµe,ged 
vi:o1ation(s) seHort)r in Table 1-and Table 2. Upon signing-anti returning this ,Agreeni,entto·the.El>A. 
Respondento.on'sen.ts te·the.t ertns·oftbis Agreement witlaout further notice: Respondenta'Cknowledges · 
that tbi$ AgreemCJl~ is b~on.the _patties ,signin:g:below, and he¢\lffieS effective on the date ofthe 
EPA l')ele~ated 'O.fficiaP·s, r.atifyin~ sign.atur~, 

5, The partiea-.epnsent.to s:ervice ofthfa.Agreement by e1e¢tro:nic delivery at the Respondent's e-:mail 
net ' ' eloW. 

' ::: • • • :~ < • • • • 

. .. ··: . " . ;• ,· :_· :··,I _•• :' .. 
J • , . .,: ... . .. 

~ • - , ••• 

- ' • .'· • • • • : i :-

APPROVED BYRESPONDENT: 

Name (print): Tamara Law 

Email (print);,~µi_!,.L!...~~-J..t:.!~AAJ'-:'-17 

uare: lo(' ep/ 19 

Date: _ _..!.~{/4...:.a~~/2~ 1/'--7 

https://partiea-.epnsent.to
https://Respondento.on'sen.ts
https://Agreeni,entto�the.El



